
Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, December 13, 2018 

 

 

 

 

4:00 p.m. WORK SESSION 

 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, November 15, 2018, Board Meeting 

 

4. Superintendent’s Report 

• FY2019 First Quarter Board Financial Report 

 

5. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Sprayberry High School 

Renovations and Gymnasium Addition 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution Approving 

the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $90 Million of Construction Notes 

 

6. Approval of Agenda 

 

7. Recess to Executive Session 

 

 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• CCSD STEM Program Donation – Lockheed Martin 

• Cobb STEM Certification – Bullard Elementary School 

• Cobb STEM Certification – McCall Elementary School 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Land 

• Legal 

 

 

 

 



6. ACTION AGENDA 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, December 13, 2018,  

Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Sprayberry 

High School Renovations and Gymnasium Addition 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution 

Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $90 Million of Construction Notes 

 

7. Board Member Comments 

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 11.15.18 mlg Page 1 of 4  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

   UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2018 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday,  

November 15, 2018, at 2:30 p.m., 514 Glover Street, with the following members present:  Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, Sweeney, Wheeler, Mrs. Thayer, and Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary.  

Mr. Morgan was not present for the meeting. 

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

WORK SESSION 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:32 p.m. and led the group in the Pledge of 

Allegiance.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were two (2) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Without objection, the Board approved the minutes of the Thursday, October 18, 2018, Board Meeting. 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Development Authority of Cobb County 

o Mr. Clark Hungerford and Mr. Nelson Geter, with the Development Authority of Cobb 

County, introduced representatives for the Edison at Chastain Meadows Project, which is 

expected to bring approximately 525 new full-time jobs to Cobb County. 

 

• Facilities & Technology Committee 

o Mr. Scamihorn shared with the Board that the committee met on Tuesday, October 30, 2018, 

but absent a quorum the committee could not vote to approve meeting minutes or review 

previously Board approved projects.  The committee will revise and review the F&T Annual 

Report and submit the report to the Board in January. 

 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 11.15.18 mlg Page 2 of 4  

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Bus Safety Update 

o Mr. John Adams, Deputy Superintendent of Human Resources and Operations, presented 

a bus safety update to the Board and shared with the Board that the Stop Arm Camera 

Agreement, recently reapproved by the Cobb County Commissioners, will once again be 

presented to the Superintendent and Board Chair for signature.  

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the following Agenda Items.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, November 15, 2018, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, November 15, 2018, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st 

Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, November 15, 2018, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Approve an Easement for South Cobb High School  

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, November 15, 2018, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Inter-Governmental Agreements between 

Cobb County Board of Commissioners and Cobb County School District for Roadway Improvements 

along Favor Road at Osborne High School 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, November 15, 2018, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of 2019 Legislative Priorities 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, November 15, 2018, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Allocate Funds for Additional School 

Allotments, if needed, to Accommodate Student Growth in General and Special Education  

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, November 15, 2018, Board Meeting. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

 

 

 



Board Meeting 11.15.18 mlg Page 3 of 4  

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mrs. Thayer, and approved by the Board to convene 

to Executive Session at 3:39 p.m. for land, legal, and personnel matters.  

Motion carried 6-0.   Mr. Morgan was absent for the vote. 

 

VOTING SESSION 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened from Executive Session at 7:01 p.m.  All Board Members 

were present for the Voting Session with the exception of Mr. Morgan. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2018 State of Georgia Science Olympiad State Champions – Shallowford Falls Elementary 

School 

• 2018 GHSA AAAAAA Volleyball State Champions – Pope High School 

• 2018 GHSA AAAAAA Boys Cross Country State Champions – Pope High School 

• Georgia Council of Teachers of Mathematics 2018 Award for Excellence in Teaching of 

Mathematics – Middle School – Robbin Hill, Lovinggood Middle School 

• Georgia Association of School Psychologists – 2018 School Psychologist of the Year – Lourdes 

Diaz-Frias 

• National School Psychology Awareness Week (November 12-16, 2018) 

• 2018 Gold Level Golden Radish Award – Food and Nutrition Services 

• 2018 Georgia School Nutrition Best Practice Award – Farm to School Programs - Food and 

Nutrition Services 

• 2018 Georgia School Nutrition Best Practice Award – Promoting a Healthy School 

Environment - Food and Nutrition Services 

• 2018 USDA Regional Best Practice Award – Promoting a Healthy School Environment - Food 

and Nutrition Services 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was one (1) public commenter. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 

Personnel Report 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of those individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report and as amended in the Addendum including those listed below in 

Section II as presented in Executive Session including: 
 

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal Level 

Elementary School  

Osterhoudt, Karen, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Lewis Elementary School from School 

Leadership Intern, Lewis Elementary School effective January 3, 2019.  
 

 



Board Meeting 11.15.18 mlg Page 4 of 4  

 

Central Office 

Geiger, Lisa, Appointment to Assistant Director, Special Education, Teaching and Learning Support 

and Specialized Services, Academic Division from Support and Services Administrator, Bullard 

Elementary School, Effective December 3, 2018.  

 

o A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mrs. Thayer, and approved by the Board 

to accept the Personnel Action Report as presented in Executive Session.  Motion carried 6-0.  

Mr. Morgan was absent for the vote.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal 

per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of 

Education 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Approve an Easement for South Cobb High 

School  
 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Allocate Funds for Additional 

School Allotments, if needed, to Accommodate Student Growth in General and Special Education  

 

o Without objection, the Board approved all Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Inter-Governmental Agreements 

between Cobb County Board of Commissioners and Cobb County School District for Roadway 

Improvements along Favor Road at Osborne High School 

o A motion was made by Mrs. Thayer, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and approved by the Board 

to approve administration’s recommendation.  Motion carried 6-0.  Mr. Morgan was absent for 

the vote. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of 2019 Legislative Priorities 

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Chastain, and approved by the Board 

to approve administration’s recommendation.  Motion carried 6-0.  Mr. Morgan was absent for 

the vote. 

 

BOARD MEMBER REMARKS  

Board Members commented on various events happening throughout the district, county, state, and 

nation.  

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned the meeting at 7:46 p.m. 

 

  

_______________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

December 13, 2018 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

On line auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule DO-

R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

John Adams 

Jill Vestal 

Howard Siggelko 

 



Page 1 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121318.xlsx

Total Assets: 444

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

Technology

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805217 H92VV81 12/21/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805219 682VV81 12/21/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805222 H82VV81 12/21/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824745 FB3WDC1 2/15/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824955 83DWDC1 2/15/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824974 1QFWDC1 2/15/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1821416 2V5KPC1 4/24/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1834690 8ZM42D1 8/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1840743 CVYSCD1 10/11/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843006 85NVCD1 10/11/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854027 FHDBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854031 FGDBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854034 8YCBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854037 18DBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854046 3YCBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854048 C1DBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854049 4XCBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854055 GJDBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854058 BLDBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854059 67DBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854060 10DBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854062 BXCBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854063 HH1BPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854065 C7DBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854073 3ZCBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854074 CFDBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854083 C0DBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854088 HFDBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854090 J9DBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854108 4ZCBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854114 33DBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854119 51DBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854124 36DBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854127 56DBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854149 3GDBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854151 1HDBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854092 90FRVD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854096 71FRVD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854109 JTDRVD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854110 3VDRVD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854116 DK0VVD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854130 7TDRVD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854131 C1FRVD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854142 4WDRVD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854159 B0FRVD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1863437 2J0HTF1 3/28/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865636 8WKDFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881774 3ZWCDK1 9/18/2009

December 2018 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/24/18 thru 11/6/18



Page 2 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121318.xlsx

Total Assets: 444

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2018 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/24/18 thru 11/6/18

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887884 9VRYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887885 G8RYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887890 69RYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887892 89RYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887893 4WRYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887895 59RYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887901 8VRYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887902 6WRYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887905 4VRYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887907 7WRYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887909 J8RYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887910 D8RYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887911 F8RYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887912 19RYD11 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887913 6VRYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887914 1WRYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887915 GVRYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887916 HVRYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887917 FVRYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887918 39RYDN1 6/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887873 74RXGM1 7/6/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887875 24RXGM1 7/6/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887879 84RXGM1 7/6/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887880 34RXGM1 7/6/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887881 54RXGM1 7/6/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887882 44RXGM1 7/6/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1891201 60Q2JN1 8/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1891217 41VMHN1 8/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1891232 63VMHN1 8/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1891262 2PK2JN1 8/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1891319 45Q2JN1 8/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1891322 CHG2JN1 8/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1891330 4GG2JN1 8/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1890874 38D7HN1 8/16/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1890903 7HD7HN1 8/16/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1896283 JK0P3P1 12/7/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1896834 H00451XDE86 12/7/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1898716 2SLZFQ1 5/23/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1898826 BZMNGQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1898827 BZMMGQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1901111 9WR0KQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1901112 9WQZJQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CSWD1R1 CSWD1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CSXF1R1 CSXF1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GGFH1R1 GGFH1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8D1H1R1 8D1H1R1 1/17/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8F1H1R1 8F1H1R1 1/17/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8FFM1R1 8FFM1R1 1/17/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G9LN1R1 G9LN1R1 1/25/2012



Page 3 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121318.xlsx

Total Assets: 444

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2018 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/24/18 thru 11/6/18

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G9XK1R1 G9XK1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GHBJ1R1 GHBJ1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GHPQ1R1 GHPQ1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GHRJ1R1 GHRJ1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLTK1R1 GLTK1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GNJJ1R1 GNJJ1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLLB1R1 GLLB1R1 1/31/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       H72BMS1 H72BMS1 5/7/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       H7LLMS1 H7LLMS1 5/7/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CLPFMS1 CLPFMS1 5/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CLWDMS1 CLWDMS1 5/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CPGHMS1 CPGHMS1 5/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5W6HMS1 5W6HMS1 6/20/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61NJMS1 61NJMS1 6/20/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       34GFMS1 34GFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       34GGMS1 34GGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       34GLMS1 34GLMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       34HGMS1 34HGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       34HLMS1 34HLMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       34KJMS1 34KJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       34MGMS1 34MGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       34PGMS1 34PGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       351KMS1 351KMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       351LMS1 351LMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       352JMS1 352JMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       354GMS1 354GMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       355GMS1 355GMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35FDMS1 35FDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35GGMS1 35GGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35HDMS1 35HDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35PHMS1 35PHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35QDMS1 35QDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35VDMS1 35VDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35WFMS1 35WFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35YFMS1 35YFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35YGMS1 35YGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5V5KMS1 5V5KMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VPFMS1 5VPFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VPLMS1 5VPLMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5W9HMS1 5W9HMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WZHMS1 5WZHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5X0GMS1 5X0GMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5X0LMS1 5X0LMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5X3LMS1 5X3LMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XCHMS1 5XCHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       70VD4V1 70VD4V1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       DQ4CNS1 DQ4CNS1 9/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       4QDWTV1 4QDWTV1 10/15/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       4QHWTV1 4QHWTV1 10/15/2012



Page 4 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121318.xlsx

Total Assets: 444

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2018 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/24/18 thru 11/6/18

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       4QJWTV1 4QJWTV1 10/15/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       4QMXTV1 4QMXTV1 10/15/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       4QXWTV1 4QXWTV1 10/15/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       4R5WTV1 4R5WTV1 10/15/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       4R5YTV1 4R5YTV1 10/15/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CGFHVV1 CGFHVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CVCKVV1 CVCKVV1 11/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CSQJVV1 CSQJVV1 11/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CVVJVV1 CVVJVV1 11/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CVVKVV1 CVVKVV1 11/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CVZNVV1 CVZNVV1 11/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CW0LVV1 CW0LVV1 11/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CW6KVV1 CW6KVV1 11/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CW9HVV1 CW9HVV1 11/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CWZKVV1 CWZKVV1 11/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CX0MVV1 CX0MVV1 11/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CX2MVV1 CX2MVV1 11/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1852638 R7X12283 12/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1867498 6PMZLG1 8/6/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1867504 CMMZLG1 8/6/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868886 8FCP5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1873059 W88520EH1GK 4/23/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1891811 7T7TQM1 8/27/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1891828 BS6TQM1 8/27/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1891932 7S7TQM1 8/27/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B6L50Q1 B6L50Q1 6/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        16980Q1 16980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        17980Q1 17980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        18980Q1 18980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1Y080Q1 1Y080Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        25VG0Q1 25VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2LPG0Q1 2LPG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2YTG0Q1 2YTG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2ZY70Q1 2ZY70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        32980Q1 32980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        35VG0Q1 35VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3BY70Q1 3BY70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3D080Q1 3D080Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3F980Q1 3F980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3G880Q1 3G880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3L980Q1 3L980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3V580Q1 3V580Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        44VG0Q1 44VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4D980Q1 4D980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4F980Q1 4F980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4N880Q1 4N880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4S980Q1 4S980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        55380Q1 55380Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        59VG0Q1 59VG0Q1 7/19/2011



Page 5 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121318.xlsx

Total Assets: 444

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2018 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/24/18 thru 11/6/18

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5F980Q1 5F980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5G980Q1 5G980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5HY70Q1 5HY70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5S880Q1 5S880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5XX70Q1 5XX70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        64VG0Q1 64VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        65VG0Q1 65VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        67980Q1 67980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        69Y70Q1 69Y70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6G980Q1 6G980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6S980Q1 6S980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6VQG0Q1 6VQG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7G980Q1 7G980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7V880Q1 7V880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        85VG0Q1 85VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8F980Q1 8F980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8Z280Q1 8Z280Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        94VG0Q1 94VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9B080Q1 9B080Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9FPG0Q1 9FPG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9G980Q1 9G980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9XY70Q1 9XY70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BC880Q1 BC880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BD980Q1 BD980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BV880Q1 BV880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BXX70Q1 BXX70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C4VG0Q1 C4VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C7680Q1 C7680Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C7880Q1 C7880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CCY70Q1 CCY70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CD980Q1 CD980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CF980Q1 CF980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CT880Q1 CT880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D4680Q1 D4680Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D4VG0Q1 D4VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D4Z70Q1 D4Z70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D5680Q1 D5680Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D5VG0Q1 D5VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D5Z70Q1 D5Z70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DD980Q1 DD980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DF980Q1 DF980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DG980Q1 DG980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DL080Q1 DL080Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DS980Q1 DS980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F5VG0Q1 F5VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F6980Q1 F6980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FC680Q1 FC680Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FD980Q1 FD980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FRZ70Q1 FRZ70Q1 7/19/2011



Page 6 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121318.xlsx

Total Assets: 444

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2018 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/24/18 thru 11/6/18

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G4VG0Q1 G4VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GJY70Q1 GJY70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GZ080Q1 GZ080Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H4VG0Q1 H4VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H5VG0Q1 H5VG0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HD980Q1 HD980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J9080Q1 J9080Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JJ280Q1 JJ280Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JR580Q1 JR580Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JS280Q1 JS280Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        61W90Q1 61W90Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B1W90Q1 B1W90Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CPYNKQ1 CPYNKQ1 9/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1904350 C02GK0QWDRJN 12/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1D1VBT1 1D1VBT1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HZYYVW1 HZYYVW1 6/12/2013

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905407 DMPHR7RJDVD2 6/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918838 32HV7Z1 5/21/2014

1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REF61R8H12 61R8H12 8/4/2014

1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REF89M8H12 89M8H12 8/4/2014

1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFFCL8H12 FCL8H12 8/4/2014

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1814961 4H648VY7WGL 1/2/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KT1LQ1 1KT1LQ1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1N7VKQ1 1N7VKQ1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1891LQ1 1891LQ1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 12M1LQ1 12M1LQ1 6/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 12RMKQ1 12RMKQ1 6/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KYWKQ1 1KYWKQ1 6/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 19JVKQ1 19JVKQ1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1MWWKQ1 1MWWKQ1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1P3RKQ1 1P3RKQ1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 12SWKQ1 12SWKQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 12SZKQ1 12SZKQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 12TYKQ1 12TYKQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 17JTKQ1 17JTKQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 19F1LQ1 19F1LQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2TLPKQ1 2TLPKQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1HVMKQ1 1HVMKQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NQYKQ1 1NQYKQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NYXKQ1 1NYXKQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 12Q0LQ1 12Q0LQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 12SNKQ1 12SNKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2QLVKQ1 2QLVKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2RQ0LQ1 2RQ0LQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZSQKQ1 2ZSQKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 310WKQ1 310WKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2Q9NKQ1 2Q9NKQ1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2RRSKQ1 2RRSKQ1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2RYYKQ1 2RYYKQ1 6/20/2011



Page 7 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121318.xlsx

Total Assets: 444

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2018 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/24/18 thru 11/6/18

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2RZLKQ1 2RZLKQ1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2T6ZKQ1 2T6ZKQ1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2T51LQ1 2T51LQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2TGVKQ1 2TGVKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2TKPKQ1 2TKPKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 14PZKQ1 14PZKQ1 6/28/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1MZ1LQ1 1MZ1LQ1 6/28/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1P4MKQ1 1P4MKQ1 6/28/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1P4QKQ1 1P4QKQ1 6/28/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1J6ZKQ1 1J6ZKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JNYKQ1 1JNYKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1K41LQ1 1K41LQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1M7ZKQ1 1M7ZKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2D1WKQ1 2D1WKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1L11LQ1 1L11LQ1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CNPKQ1 2CNPKQ1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CQKKQ1 2CQKKQ1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JYKKQ1 1JYKKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1L6TKQ1 1L6TKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LFMKQ1 1LFMKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1PV0LQ1 1PV0LQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q2LKQ1 1Q2LKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1J9LKQ1 1J9LKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LCYKQ1 1LCYKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LGLKQ1 1LGLKQ1 7/11/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LVSKQ1 1LVSKQ1 7/11/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1HXNKQ1 1HXNKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1L10LQ1 1L10LQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LVVKQ1 1LVVKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NW1LQ1 1NW1LQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 5QJ0LQ1 5QJ0LQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JB2LQ1 1JB2LQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1M2WKQ1 1M2WKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1PNQKQ1 1PNQKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 70M1LQ1 70M1LQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 49QPKQ1 49QPKQ1 7/26/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 49S0LQ1 49S0LQ1 7/26/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4B31LQ1 4B31LQ1 7/26/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BPKKQ1 4BPKKQ1 7/26/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2D2NKQ1 2D2NKQ1 8/1/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2D2XKQ1 2D2XKQ1 8/1/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2D8PKQ1 2D8PKQ1 8/1/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JXVKQ1 1JXVKQ1 8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4B5MKQ1 4B5MKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BKMKQ1 4BKMKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BXSKQ1 4BXSKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1M42LQ1 1M42LQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1MGZKQ1 1MGZKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NCWKQ1 1NCWKQ1 8/4/2011



Page 8 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121318.xlsx

Total Assets: 444

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2018 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/24/18 thru 11/6/18

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CJYKQ1 2CJYKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZGVKQ1 2ZGVKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3B5WKQ1 3B5WKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 GRVDXZ1 GRVDXZ1 4/21/2014

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 7LSMVZ1 7LSMVZ1 5/20/2014

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1589222 G0E002385 7/1/2000

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1680818 F3HG560672F 11/3/2005

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1807428 SG5410121 3/21/2006

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876507 GYSF650735L 10/18/2006

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1868584 1027704 2/5/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1865832 W030948 6/2/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875259 W031188 7/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879827 W031161 9/22/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881361 W031160 9/22/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887387 16001 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886553 23974 4/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1895314 2853 1/6/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1913095 PDP3D01308000 6/20/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1913097 PDP3D01324000 6/20/2013

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1805470 26195 12/15/2005

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1805472 25855 12/15/2005

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1818305 197021 4/17/2007

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1869719 828252274 9/22/2008

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1869720 828252275 9/22/2008

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1871210 SB680-R2-678988 12/3/2008

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882534 SB680-R2-850567 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882535 SB680-R2-850545 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882536 SB680-R2-868556 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882537 SB680-R2-661686 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882538 SB680-R2-867857 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882539 SB680-R2-850562 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882540 SB680-R2-659067 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882541 SB680-R2-868360 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882542 SB680-R2-694390 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882543 SB680-R2-867833 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882544 SB680-R2-667117 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882545 SB680-R2-868357 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882546 SB680-R2-867849 1/7/2010
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882547 SB680-R2-868362 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882548 SB680-R2-850568 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882549 SB680-R2-868573 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882550 SB680-R2-867832 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882551 SB680-R2-868369 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882552 SB680-R2-868387 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882553 SB680-R2-868586 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882554 SB680-R2-850331 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882555 SB680-R2-850574 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882556 SB680-R2-850571 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882557 SB680-R2-698527 1/7/2010



Page 9 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121318.xlsx

Total Assets: 444

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2018 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/24/18 thru 11/6/18

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882558 SB680-R2-850570 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882561 SB680-R2-850566 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882562 SB680-R2-868358 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882563 SB680-R2-725387 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882564 SB680-R2-867831 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882565 SB680-R2-662499 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882566 SB680-R2-867830 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882567 SB680-R2-662497 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882568 SB680-R2-867841 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882569 SB680-R2-868389 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882570 SB680-R2-868585 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882571 SB680-R2-868386 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882572 SB680-R2-868384 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882573 SB680-R2-868392 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882574 SB680-R2-867834 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882575 SB680-R2-837182 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882576 SB680-R2-850326 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882577 SB680-R2-850321 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882578 SB680-R2-837180 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882579 SB680-R2-837172 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882580 SB680-R2-852487 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882581 SB680-R2-837134 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882582 SB680-R2-850557 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882583 SB680-R2-837183 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882584 SB680-R2-855594 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882585 SB680-R2-850559 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882586 SB680-R2-849915 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882587 SB680-R2-837179 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882588 SB680-R2-837178 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882589 SB680-R2-850540 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882590 SB680-R2-850320 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1882591 SB680-R2-868557 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1896702 SB680-R2-A27864 12/10/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1896806 SB680-R2-A05266 12/10/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHIT           1908397 SB680-M2-D42304 2/27/2013

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1881780 Y9197360494 8/26/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1881686 1/5/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1881689 1/5/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1881691 7012DA 1/5/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1881694 1/5/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1881696 7013CE 1/5/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1881697 1/5/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1881698 1/5/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1883451 1/5/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1883452 701133 1/5/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1883453 7013DD 1/5/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1883456 7013A0 1/5/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895800 9/28/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902533 12/19/2011



Page 10 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121318.xlsx

Total Assets: 444

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2018 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/24/18 thru 11/6/18

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902557 12/19/2011

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902664 12/19/2011

1 TELEVISION HEADEND & REMOTE RE   1816564 1/8/2007

443 Total Technology

Maintenance

1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER                  1610791 1422883 8/1/2001

1 Total Maintenance



Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)
7/9/2018 BUFFALO CHOPPER 845.00$          823.88$           2.5%
7/9/2018 DODGE CHARGER SEATS  $          160.00  $          155.00 3.1%
7/9/2018 ROPE COURSE 55.00$            50.00$             9.1%
7/9/2018 MEDIA SHELVING 30.00$            25.00$             16.7%
7/9/2018 DOUBLE OVENS 1,310.00$       1,277.25$        2.5%
8/2/2018 CAFETERIA TABLES 50.00$            45.00$             10.0%

8/27/2018 SPOTLIGHTS 121.00$          116.00$           4.1%
8/28/2018 WALK-BEHIND CUSTODIAL 997.00$          972.08$           2.5%
8/28/2018 COPIERS 2,100.00$       2,047.50$        2.5%
8/28/2018 KINDERGARTEN FURNITURE 560.55$          546.54$           2.5%
8/28/2018 BUFFERS & MOP BUCKETS 355.00$          346.13$           2.5%
9/7/2018 TYMPANIS 645.99$          629.84$           2.5%
9/7/2018 STUDENT CHAIRS 300.00$          292.50$           2.5%
9/7/2018 STUDENT CHAIRS 312.00$          304.20$           2.5%
9/7/2018 PLAYGROUND STRUCTURE PIECES 100.00$          95.00$             5.0%

9/26/2018 BUFFALO CHOPPER 510.00$          497.25$           2.5%
9/26/2018 ARTISTIC MASKS 55.00$            50.00$             9.1%
9/26/2018 KILN 55.00$            50.00$             9.1%
9/26/2018 CALCULATORS 1,055.00$       1,028.63$        2.5%
9/26/2018 VACUUM CLEANERS 256.17$          249.77$           2.5%
9/26/2018 RIDING CUSTODIAL 945.00$          921.38$           2.5%
9/26/2018 PEDICURE SPAS 360.00$          351.00$           2.5%
9/26/2018 SCREEN PRINTING DRYER 300.00$          292.50$           2.5%
9/26/2018 BRAILLERS 342.77$          334.20$           2.5%
9/28/2018 PREP TABLES/SHELVING 300.00$          292.50$           2.5%
10/9/2018 LAMINATORS 285.00$          277.88$           2.5%
10/9/2018 PRINTERS/POSTER MAKERS 400.00$          390.00$           2.5%

10/16/2018 HOBART FLOOR MIXERS 26,610.00$     25,944.75$      2.5%
10/16/2018 AUTO SHOP EQUIPMENT 225.00$          219.38$           2.5%
10/16/2018 COMPUTER TABLES 190.00$          185.00$           2.6%
10/16/2018 PHONE CASES/CHARGERS 125.00$          120.00$           4.0%
10/16/2018 OFFICE CUBICLES 400.00$          390.00$           2.5%
10/24/2018 ICE CREAM FREEZERS 305.00$          297.38$           2.5%
10/24/2018 HOLDING CABINETS 460.00$          448.50$           2.5%
10/24/2018 REFRIG/FREEZER 1,025.00$       999.38$           2.5%
10/24/2018 MILK COOLERS 150.00$          145.00$           3.3%
10/24/2018 RIDING CUSTODIAL 705.00$          687.38$           2.5%
10/24/2018 VACUUM CLEANERS 175.00$          170.00$           2.9%
11/6/2018 CUSTODIAL EQUIP 155.00$          150.00$           3.2%

43,330.48$     42,217.80$      2.6%
Auction/Misc

7/9/2018 MARIETTA RECYCLING 579.00$          579.00$           0.0%
7/9/2018 PREMIER 2,378.75$       2,378.75$        0.0%
7/9/2018 CW AUSTIN 101.00$          101.00$           0.0%

FY 2019 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

 Subtotal Online Sales



Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

FY 2019 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

7/25/2018 MARIETTA RECYCLING 525.00$          525.00$           0.0%
7/25/2018 PREMIER 3,729.25$       3,729.25$        0.0%
8/2/2018 MARIETTA RECYCLING 1,031.40$       1,031.40$        0.0%
8/2/2018 PREMIER 4,465.75$       4,465.75$        0.0%
8/2/2018 CW AUSTIN 218.75$          218.75$           0.0%

8/14/2018 MARIETTA RECYCLING 1,154.00$       1,154.00$        0.0%
8/28/2018 MARIETTA RECYCLING 3,912.25$       3,912.25$        0.0%
8/28/2018 AMERICA'S AUTO AUCTION 2,500.00$       2,250.00$        10.0%
8/28/2018 AMERICA'S AUTO AUCTION 2,800.00$       2,550.00$        8.9%
8/28/2018 AMERICA'S AUTO AUCTION 2,500.00$       2,250.00$        10.0%
9/7/2018 PREMIER  $     10,565.25  $     10,565.25 0.0%
9/7/2018 CW AUSTIN  $          126.02  $          126.02 0.0%
9/7/2018 AMERICA'S AUTO AUCTION  $       1,900.00  $       1,650.00 13.2%
9/7/2018 AMERICA'S AUTO AUCTION  $       1,900.00  $       1,650.00 13.2%
9/7/2018 AMERICA'S AUTO AUCTION  $       2,100.00  $       1,850.00 11.9%

9/14/2018 AMERICA'S AUTO AUCTION  $       1,500.00  $       1,250.00 16.7%
9/14/2018 MARIETTA RECYCLING  $          210.40  $          210.40 0.0%
9/24/2018 MARIETTA RECYCLING  $          464.00  $          464.00 0.0%
9/24/2018 PREMIER  $     10,470.75  $     10,470.75 0.0%
9/28/2018 CW AUSTIN  $            41.26  $            41.26 0.0%
10/9/2018 MARIETTA RECYCLING  $          218.80  $          218.80 0.0%

10/24/2018 MARIETTA RECYCLING  $          310.40  $          310.40 0.0%
11/1/2018 CW AUSTIN  $            77.86  $            77.86 0.0%
11/8/2018 MARIETTA RECYCLING  $          658.40  $          658.40 0.0%

99,768.77$     96,906.09$      2.9%Total All Surplus Sales 



1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_121318.xlsx

# Description Qty Unit Explanation

1 Misc Furniture 1200 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by Warehouse Staff

2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 120 pallets Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by Warehouse Staff

3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 10 pallets DamagedObsolete- reviewed by FNS

4 Inventoried Technology** 443 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Technology Dept

5 Inventoried Maintenance** 1 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Maintenance

6 Textbooks/Media Center Books 30 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete, reviewed by C&I

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 

as of 11/6/18



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

December 13, 2018 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Sprayberry High 

School Renovations and Gymnasium Addition 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 

for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is 

necessary to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST V Program. Approval of the architect at this 

time will allow design work to begin.  

 

CDH Partners, Inc. 

Marietta, GA  30060  

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of the architect for Sprayberry High School Renovations and Gymnasium 

Addition and authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract. 

 

COST: 

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule 

FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services.  These fees based on the 

published fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project. 

 

 

FACILITY 

 

BUDGET * 

 

CHARGE CODE 

Sprayberry High School $925,162.00 0100-626-5000-0352-9301 

   

* 5% of Construction Estimate 

 

Budgeted:  Cost will be paid from the General Funds.  All architectural costs will reimbursed to the 

General Fund by SPLOST V.               

 

DATA SOURCES: 

John Adams 

Nick Parker 

Henry Gomez 

Thomas Marshall 

Board Attorney 



 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 AGENDA ITEM 

December 13, 2018 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution 

Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $90 Million of Construction Notes 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Construction and other SPLOST projects are currently scheduled and paid using SPLOST funds that are 

collected on a monthly basis throughout the year. 

 

It is estimated that construction costs in Cobb County are increasing 4%-5% each year.  By borrowing funds 

in advance of receipt of  monthly SPLOST collections and starting projects at the beginning of a calendar 

year, it is estimated that construction projects could be accelerated and be less expensive resulting in 

substantial savings to the school district.  Approval will allow SPLOST V construction projects to be bid 

earlier to capture savings in the current construction market.  The acceleration plan proposes the issuance 

of $90 million in short-term construction notes for calendar year 2019. The short-term construction notes 

will be due before December 31, 2019.  

 

The District’s financial advisor, The PFM Group, and the District’s bond counsel, Murray Barnes Finister 

LLP, have prepared documentation relating to the short-term construction note offering for the solicitation 

of competitive bids for the sale of the construction notes. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the resolution regarding the competitive sale of $90 million of short-term construction notes. 

 

COST: 

The Cost:     To be determined prior to vote on January 17, 2019 

Account Charge code:    0313-627-XXXX-FEES-XXXX-9293 

Budgeted:     Yes – SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Bradley Reuben Johnson 

Nick Parker 

Public Financial Management, Inc. 

Murray Barnes Finister LLP 

 


	12.13.18 Board Meeting Agenda
	11.15.18 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_121318
	BAI 1_Att.1_InventoriedSurplus_12.13.18
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att.2_SurplusSales_12.13.18
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att.3_SurplusSummaryList_12.13.18
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Architect_Sprayberry HS Gym_12.13.18
	BAI 3_Short Term Construction Note_12.13.18

